SState of Nefr Jersey
James E. McGreevey Department of Environmental Protection Bradiey M. Campbell
Governor Commissioner
October 25, 2004

Allen D. Roos, Project Manager
1.5, Ammy Corps of Engineers
100 West Hunter Avenue
Maywood, NJ 07607

| Re:  Final Post Remedial Action Report, May 2004
: _ Wayne Interim Storage Site
Wayne Township, Passaic County

Dear Mr. Roos:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP)is'in receipt of the Final
Post Remedial Action Report datcd May 2004 for the Wayne Interim Storage Site. As stated

in my October 7, 2003 letter on the Draft Final version of the Réport, NIDEP finds the
document to be acceptable.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, youmay contact me at (609) 633-1494,

Sincerely,
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: Donna L. Gaffigan, Case Mariager
Burean of Case Management

C: Patricia’ Gardner, NTDEP/BER
Steve Byrnes, NJDEP/BEERA

Greg Rapp, NIDEP/BGWPA
Angela Carpenter, USEPA
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